————— Original Message -----

From: "Devender Pal" <devender.pal67@meity.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 5:42:41 PM

Subject: Fwd: Lok Sabha Question Diary No. 5528 for answer on 13.03.2023 on
“Development of Tribal Areas in Rajasthan”

Sir/Madam

Reference trailing email from M/o Tribal Affairs. It is requested that the
requisite inputs in this regard, even if NIL may be sent by tomorrow 4 p.m.
positively for onward transmission of the consolidated inputs to Coord Div in
time

Regards hi 110003
Tele:011-24363114

From: "Bailochan Gahan" <bailo.1976@gov.in>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 3:07:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: Lok Sabha Question Diary No. 5528 for answer on 13.03.2023 on
“Development of Tribal Areas in Rajasthan”

PARLIAMENT MATTER/MOST URGENT

Madam/Sir,




Kindly find attached herewith the Lok Sabha Question Diary No. 5528 fer
answer on 13.03.2023 on “ Development of Tribal Areas in Rajasthan ” and
requested to furnish the requisite information i.r.o of the following points
to coordination Division latest by ©8.03.2023 for further processing.

(a) the item-wise details of funds allocated by the Government during the
last three years for the development of tribal areas of Rajasthan and for the
various schemes of the said area;

(b) the manner in which the allocated funds were used during the said period
alongwith the items of work for which it was utilized;

(c) whether the entire allocated amount could not be utilized during the said
period;

(d) if so, the reasons therefor alongwith the persons responsible for the
same and the details thereof;

(e) whether the Government is aware that eht tehsils and areas in many
districts of Rajasthan having elibility to be declared as tribal areas are
not included in the tribal area; and

(f) if so, the steps proposed to be taken by the Government to include such
areas in the tribal area alongwith the details thereof?

With Kind regards
Bailochan Gahan
DD



(Z\0)
\ :

Email _ I vnshete.cmet

Re: Lok Sabha Question Diary No. 5528 for answer on 13.03.2023 on "Development of
Tribal Areas in Rajasthan”

From : Radha Jaisimha <radha@cmet.gov.in> Tue, Mar 07, 2023 12:52 PM

Subject : Re: Lok Sabha Question Diary No. 5528 for answer on
13.03.2023 on "Development of Tribal Areas in
Rajasthan”

To : Devender Pal <devender.pal67@meity.gov.in>
Cc : vnshete.cmet <vnshete@cmet.gov.in>

Dear Sir
The information may be treated as "NIL" w.r.t C-MET
with regards

Radha Jaisimha
Registrar, c-MET



